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WOORI GLOBAL MARKETS ASIA LIMITED
R A SRERAE

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The directors present their report and the audited financial staterments of Woori Global Markets Asia Limited
(the "Company") for the year ended 31 December 2023.

Principal activities _ _
The Comipany is a deposit-taking company registered under the Banking Ordinance in Hong Kong. There

were no significant changes in the nature of the Company's principal activities during the year. It is engaged
in the business of lending, deposit-taking and dealing in securities, and holds Type 1 and Type 4 licenses
under the Securities-and Futures Ordinance. '

Resuits and dividends
The Compahy's profit for the year ended 31 December 2023 and the Company's financial position at that date
are set out in the financial statements on pages 5 to 51.

The directors do not recommend the payment of any dividend in respect of the year.

Share capital
There were no movements in the Company's share capital during the year.

Directors
The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this report are:

Mr. Chung Jeffrey Jin Wook

Mr. Lee Tae Hoon

Mr. Kwon Tae Joon

Mr. Lee Daesung (Appointed on 9 April 2024)
Mr. Lee Soo Jin (Resigned on 9 April 2024)

There being no provision to the contrary in the Company's Articles-of Association, all existing directors shall
remain in office.

Directors' interests

At no time during the year was the Company or any of its holding companies or feliow subsidiaries a party to
any arrangement to enable the Company's directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares
in‘or debentures of the Company or any other body corporate.

Directors’ interests in transactions, arrangements or contracts

No director had a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in any transactions, arrangements or contracts
of significance to the business of the Company to which any of the Company's holding companies or fellow
subsidiaries was a party during the year,

Management coniracts

Pursuant to an agreement dated 30 December 2008 between the Comipany and its holding company, Woori
Bank, Woori Bank provides management services to the Company. The agregment may be terminated by
gither party subject to a 90-day written notice. During the year, management service fee relating to this contract

was US$17,762 (2022: US$24,000).
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS {(continued)

Auditors
Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their reappointment as auditor of the Company will be proposed at
the forthcoming annual general meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Lee Daesung
Director

Hong Kong
24 April 2024



Tel 854: +852 2846 9888
Fax {£H: +852 2868 4432
ey.com

Ernst & Young
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Quarry Bay, Hong Kong

Independent auditor's report
To the members of Woori Global Markets Asia Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Woori Global Markets Asia Limited (the "Company") set out on
pages 5 to 51, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2023, and the
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including material
accounting policy information.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as
at 31 December 2023, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the
HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities
for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the "Code"), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the financial statements and auditor's report thereon

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the report of the directors and unaudited supplementary financial information, other than the
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the directors for the financial statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited



Independent auditor's report (contirnued)
To the members of Woori Global Markets Asia Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes
our opinion. Our report is made sofely to you, as a body, in‘accordance with section 405 of the Hong Keng
Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability
to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high leve! of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, fargery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

+  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion an the
effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

+  Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors' use of the geing concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as-a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disciosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern,

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, -and whether the financial statements represent the underlying-transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit.and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

ﬁ/é\’ N %\/-\,6
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
24 April 2024

Amember firm of Ernst & Young Globat Limited



'WOORI GLOBAL MARKETS ASIA LIMITED
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Year ended 31 December 2023

Interest income
Interest expenses

Net interest income

Fee income
Net trading income
Net gains from disposal of financial assets at
fair value through. other comprehensive income

Staff costs
Other operating expenses
impairment allowance, net

PROFIT BEFORE TAX

Income tax

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Cther comprehensive income fo be reclassified
to profit or loss in subsequerit periods;
Debt investments at fair value through
other comprehensive income:
Chariges in fair value, net of tax
Reclassification adjustments for gains/
{losses) included in profit or loss
- gains on disposal
- impairment losses

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR

Notes

10

10
11

17

17
17

2023
USs

31,450,436

(18,518,532)

12,931,904

5,309,549
960,565

539

19,202,557

(1,935,559)
(2,527,628)

(1,063,087}

13,676,283

(2,615,156)

11,061,127

790,970

8,181

55,201
854,352

11,915,479

2022
us$

15,690,575

_(6,941,468)

8,749,107

3,802,624
651,006

608

13,203,345

(1,755,355)
(2,489,539)

209,825

5,168,276

(1,318,528)

_ 1,849,748

(538,538)

37,102

(8,537)
(507,973)

7,341,775



WOORI GLOBAL MARKETS ASIA LIMITED
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

31 December 2023

ASSETS

Cash

Bank balances with banks and other financial institutions

Placements with banks
Loans and advances to customers
Debt investments at fair value through
other comprehensive income
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Property and equipment
Right-of-use assets
Deferred tax assets
Other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Loans due to banks and other financial institutions
Other payables and accruals

Lease liabilities

Tax payable

Total liabilities

EQUITY

Share capital
Reserves

Total equity

Total liahilities and equity

—

Lee Daesung
Director

Notes

15
16

17
17
13
13
12

18
13

19

2023
Uss

384
2,990,769

289,081,843

184,616,767
14,874,022
50,886
2,149,225
246,464

380,126

494,350,486

2022
Uss$

385
8,480,529
5,968,801

248,198 457

193,481,340
11,432,094
37,194
1,280,732
193,349

356,040

470,428,921

344,091,025 334,946,921
712,207 765,752
2,148,965 1,274,804
2,610,250 528,884

349 562,447 337,516,361
100,000,000 100,000,000
44,828,039 32,912,560
144,828,039 132,912,560
494,390,486 470,428,921

e

Lee Tae Hoon

Director



WOORI GLOBAL MARKETS ASIA LIMITED

KA R ERATRAE
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Year ended 31 December 2023

At1 January 2622

Profit for the year )
Other comprehensive incorne for the year:
Changes in fair value of debt investment
at fair vatue through other comprehensive
income, net of tax
Impairment losses
Transfer from regulatory reserve to retained profits

At 31 December 2022 and 1 January 2023

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income for the year:
Changes in fair value of debt investment
at fair value through other comprehensive
income, net of tax
Impairment losses
Transfer from retained profits to reguiatory reserve

At 31 December 2023

Share
Capital
uss

100,000,000

100,000,000

100,000,000

Fair value
reserve of debt
investments
at fair value
through other Reguiatory
comprehensive Retained réserve
income profits (note 21) Total
uss uUss uss uss
165,432 24,329,682 1,075,671 125,570,785
- 7,840,748 - 7,849,748
(499,436) - - (499,436)
(8,537) - _ - {8,537)
- 227,519 (227,519) -
(342,541} 32,408,949 848,152 132,912,560
- 11,061,127 - 11,061,127
799,151 - - 798,151
55,201 - - 55,201
~ (223,908} 223,908 -
511,811 43,244,168 1,072,060 144,628,039




WOORI GLOBAL MARKETS ASIA LIMITED
KR ERAE R AT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended 31 December 2023

Notes
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax
Adjustments for;
Impairment allowance, net:
- Placements with banks 10
- Loans and advances to customer 10
- Debt investments at fair value through other
comprehensive income 10
- Loan commitments 10
Depreciation of property and equipment 10
Depreciation of righi-of-use assels 10
Interest on lease liabilities 6
Fair value changes of financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 8
Dividend income 8

Changes-in working capital;
Placements with banks with maturity more than three months
Gross loans and advances to customers
Debt investments at fair value through
other comprehensive income
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Other assels
Loans due to banks and cther financial institutions
Other payables and accruals

Cash {used in)/ generated from operations
Dividend received
Tax paid

Net cash flows (used in)/generated from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES.
Purchase of property and equipment 13

Net cash flows used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payment of lease liabilities 13

Net cash flows used in financing aétivities

2023
USs3

13,676,283

(3,551)
990,853

55,201
20,585
30,252
1,058,667
25,196

(444,955)

(515,610)
14,892,921

2,933,174
(41,874,239)

9,821,641

(2,996,973)

(24,086)
9,144,104

(73,946)

(8,177,404}
515,610

(744,821)

{8,406,615)

(43,977)

(43,977)

(1,078,167}
(1,078,167)

2022
Uss$

9,168,276

(23,087)
(178,262)

(8,537)
61
38,979
1,086,091
28.501

{296,681)

(354,325)
9,461,016

3,263,773
23,182,132

15,296,895
(2,640,738)
(11,437)
(46,950,001)

146,642

1,748,282
354,325

(1,566,433)

536,174

{1,953)

{1,953)

(1,107,064)
(1,107,064)



WOORI GLOBAL MARKETS ASIA LIMITED
K& ERMARAT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS {continued)

Year ended 31 December 2023

NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash
Balances with banks and other financial institutions
Unpledged placements with banks with original maturity
of less than three months when acquired

2023
uss

(9,528,759)
(180)

12,520,092

2,991,153

384
2,990,769

2,991,153

2022
uss

(572,843)
20

13,092,915

12,520,092

385
9,480,529

3,039,178

12,520,092



WOORI GLOBAL MARKETS ASIA LIMITED
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2023

2.1

22

2.3

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Woori Global Markets Asia Limited (the "Company") is a public limited company incorporated.in Hong
Kong. It is a deposit-taking company registered under the: Banking Ordinance in Hong Kong. It is
engaged in the business of lending, deposit-taking and dealing in securities, and possesses
Type 1 and Type 4 licenses under the Securities and Futures Ordinance. The registered office and
principal place of business of the Company is Room 1907-1909, 19/F, Gloucester Tower, The
Landmark, 15 Queen's Road Central, Hong Kong.

In the opinion of the directors, the immediate holding company is Woori Bank (the "Parent Bank™), a
public limited company incorporated in the Republic of Korea and the ultimate holding company is
Korea Deposit Insurance Corporation, which is wholly owned by the Government of the Republic of
Korea.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards. ("HKFRSs") {which include all Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards ("HKASs") and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Aeccountants, accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

BASIS OF PREFPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost.convention, except for debt
investments at fair valle through other comprehensive income and financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, which have been measured at fair value. These financial statements are
presented in United States dollars ("US$"} and all values are rounded to the nearest dollar except
when otherwise indicated.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES

The Company has adopted the following revised HKFRSs for the first time for the current year's
financial statements:.

Amendments to HKAS 1 and HKFRS Disclosure of Accounting Policies
Practice Statement 2
Amendments to HKAS 8 Definition of Accounting Estimates
Amendments to HKAS 12 Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities
arising from a Single Transaction
Amendments to HKAS 12 International Tax Reform — Pillar Two Model Rules

10



WOORI GLOBAL MARKETS ASIA LIMITED
KA R ERIAIRAHE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2023

2.3

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES (continued)

(@)

(c)

(d)

Amendments to HKAS 1 require enfities to disclose their material accounting policy
information rather than their significant accounting policies. Accounting policy information is
material if, when considered together with other information included in an entity’s financial
statements, it can reasonably be expected to influence décisions that the primary users of
general purpose financial statements make on the basis of those financial statements.
Amendments to HKFRS Practice Statement 2 Making Materiality Judgementis provide non-
mandatory guidance on how to apply the concept of materiality to accounting policy
disclosures. The Company has disclosed the material accountmg policy information in note
2.5 to the financial statements, The amendments did not have any impact on the
measurement, recognition or presentation of any iterm in the Company’s financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 8 clarify the distinction between changes in accounting estimates and
changes in accounting policies. Accounting estimates are defined as monetary amounts in
financial staternents that are subject to measurement uncertainty, The amendments also
clarify how entities use measurement techniques and inputs to develop accounting estimates.
Since the Company’s approach and policy align with the amendments, the amendments had
no impact on.the Company’s financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 12 narrow the scope of the initial recognition exception in HKAS 12 so
that it no longer applies to transactions that give rise to equal taxable and deductible
temporary differences, such as leases and decommiissioning obligations. Therefore, entities
are required to recognise a deferred tax asset (provided that sufficient taxable profit is
available) and a deferred tax liability for temporary differences arising from these transactions.
The amendments had no impact on the Company’s financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 12 introduce a mandatory temporary exception from the recognition
and disclosure of deferred taxes arising from the implementation of the Piltar Two model rules
published by the Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development. The
amendments also introduce disclosure requirements for the affected entities to help users of
the financial statements better understand the entities’ exposure to Pillar Two income taxes,
including the disclosure of current tax related to Pillar Two income taxes separately in the
periods when Pillar Two legislation is effective and the disclosure of known or reasonably
estimable information of their exposure to Pillar Twa income taxes in periods in which the
legislation is enacted or substantively enacted but not yet in effect. The Company has applied
the amendments retrospectively. Since the Company did not fall within the scope of the Pillar
Two modél rules, the amendments did not have any impact to the Company.

11



WOORI GLOBAL MARKETS ASIA LIMITED
BB ERARAT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2023

24

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Company has not applied the following new and revised HKFRSs, that have been issued but are
not yet effective, in these financial statements.

Amendments to HKFRS 16 Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback’
Amendments to HKAS 1 Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current
(the “2020 Amendments”)! 2
Amendments to HKAS 1 Non-current Liabilities with Covenanits (the “2022 Amendments")’

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2024

2 As a consequence of the 2020 Amendments and 2022 Amendments, Hong Kong Interpretation
5 Presentation of Financial Statements - Glassification by the Borrower of a Term Loan that
Contains a Repayment on Demand Clause was revised to align the corresponding wording with
neo change in conclusion

Further information about those HKFRSs that are expected to be applicable to the Company is
described below.,

Amendments to HKFRS 16 specify the requirements that a seller-lessee uses in measuring the lease
liability arising in a sale and leaseback transaction to ensure the seller-lessee does not recognise any
amount of the gain or loss that relates to the right of use it retains. The amendments are effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2024 and shall be appiied retrospectively to sale and
leaseback transactions entered into after the date of initial application of HKFRS 16 (i.e., 1 January
2019). Earlier application is permitted. The amendments are not expected to have any significant
impact on the Company’s financial statements.

The 2020 Amendments clarify the requirements for classifying liabilities as current or non-current,
including what is meant by a right to defer setlement and that a right to defer must exist at the end of
the reporting period. Classification of a liability is unaffected by the likelihood that the entity will
exercise its right to defer settlement. The amendments also clarify that a liability can be settled in its
own equity instruments, and that only if a conversion option in a convertible liability is itself accounted
for as an equity instrument would the terms of a liability not impact its classification. The 2022
Amendments further clarify that, among covenants of a liability arising from & loan arrangement, only
those with which an entity must comply on or before the reporting date affect the classification of that
liability as current or non-current. Additional disclosures are required for non-current liabilities that
are subject to the entity complying with future covenants within 12 months after the reporting period.
The amendments shall be applied retrospectively with early application permitted. An entity that
applies the 2020 Amendments early is required to apply simultaneously the 2022 Amendments, and
vice versa. The Company is currently assessing the impact of the amendments and whether existing
loan agreements may require revision. Based on a preliminary assessment, the amendments.are not
expected to have any significant impact on the Company’s financial statements.

12



WOORI GLOBAL MARKETS ASIA LIMITED
BRI AT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2023

2.5

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Fair value measurement

The Company measures its debt and equity-securities investments at fair value at the end of each
reporting period. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the fiability
takes place either in the principal market for the asset or liability, or in the absence of a principal
market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. The principal or the most
advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair value of an asset or a liability is
measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability,
assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to
generate ecanomic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation technigues that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs
and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that
is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 — based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — based on valuation techniques for which the lowest leve! input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is observable, either directly or indirectly

Level 3 — based on valuation techriiques for which the lowest leve! input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is unohservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by reassessing
categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is 'significant to the fair value measurementas a
whole) at the end of each reporting period.

impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required
(6ther than financial assets), the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. An asset's recoverable
amount is the higher of the asset's or cash-generating unit's value in use and its fair value less costs
of disposal, and is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows
that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets, in which case the
recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. An impairment loss is charged to profit or loss in the period
in which it arises in those expense categories consistent with the function of the impaired asset,

13



WOORI GLOBAL MARKETS ASIA LIMITED
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2023

25

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)
An -assessment is made at the end of each reporting pericd as to whether there is an indication that

previously recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such an
indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated. A previously recognised impairment loss of an
asset other than goodwill is reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount of that asset, but not to an amount higher than the carrying amount
that would have been determined (net of any depreciationfamortisation) had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of such an impairment loss is credited to profit or
loss in the period in which it arises.

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Company if.

(a) the party is a person or.a close member of that person’s family and that person

(i)
(il
(iil)

or

has control or joint control over the Company;

has significant influence over the Company; or

is a member of the key management personnel of the Company or of a parent of the
Company;

(b) the party is an entity where any of the following conditions applies

0
(i)

(iii)
(iv)

v)

{vi)
(vii)

(viii)

the entity and the Company are members of the safme group,

one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or of a parent, subsidiary
or fellow subsidiary of the other entity); '

the entity and the Compahy are joint ventures of the same third party;

onhe entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the
third entity;

the eritity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of ejther the
Comipany or an entity related to the Company;

the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a);

a person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the entity or is a member of
the key management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity); and

the entity, or any member of-a group of which it is a part, provides key management
personnel services to the Company or o the parent of the Company.

14
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2023

25

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Propérty and equipment, and depreciation

Property and equipment are stated -at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment, The cost
of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its
working condition and location for'its intended use. '

Expenditure incurred after items of property and equipment have been put into operation, such as
repairs and maintenance, is normally charged to profit or loss in the period in which it is incurred. In
situations where the recognition criteria are satisfied, the expenditure for a major inspection is
capitalised in the carrying amount of the asset as a replacement. Where significant parts of property
and equipment is required to be replaced at intervals, the Company recognises such parts as
individual assets with specific useful lives and depreciates them accordingly.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the cost of .each item of property and
equipment to its residual value over ils estimated useful life. The principal annual rates used for this.
purpose are as follows:

Leasehold improvements QOver the unexpired term of the lease
Furniture and fixtures 20%
Office equipment 30%
Computer equipment. 30%

Where paris of an item of property and equipment have different useful lives, the cost of that item is
allocated on a reasonable basis among the parts and each part is depreciated separately.

Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate,
at the end of each reporting period.

An item of properly, plant and equipment including any significant part initially recognised is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement recognised in profit or loss in the year the asset
is derecognised is the difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the
relevant asset.

Leases

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a leasé. A contract
is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a
pericd of time in exchange for consideration.

Company as a lessee

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-
term leases-and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease
payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Leases (continued)
Company as a lessee (continued)

(a) Right-of-use assets

Right-of-use assets are recognised at the commencement date of the lease (that is the date the
underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The
cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs
incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives
received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the lease terms as follows:

Buildings 1to 4 years
Furniture and office equipment 3 years
Motor vehicles 110 2 years

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Company by the end of the lease term or the cost
reflects the exercise of a purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the estimated useful life of
the asset.

(b) Lease liabilities

Lease liabilities are recognised at the commencement date of the lease at the present value of lease
payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including in-
substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend
on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease
payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by
the Company and payments of penalties for termination of a lease, if the lease term reflects the
Company exercising the option to terminate the lease. The variable lease payments that do not
depend on an index or a rate are recognised as an expense in the period in which the event or
condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate
at the lease commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily
determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the
accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of
lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in lease
payments (e.g., a change to future lease payments resulting from a change in an index or rate) or a
change in assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset.

(c) Short-term leases

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of properties,
electronic equipment and motor vehicles (that is those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or
less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option).

Lease payments on short-term leases are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair
value through other comprehensive income, and fair value through profit or loss.

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset's contractual
cash flow characteristics and the Company's business model for managing them. With the exception
of trade receivables that result from transactions within the scope of HKFRS 15 and that do not contain
a significant financing component or for which the Company has applied the practical expedient of not
adjusting the effect of a significant financing component, the Company initially measures a financial
asset at its fair value, plus in the case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs. Trade receivables that resuit from fransactions within the scope of HKFRS 15 and
that do not contain a significant financing compenent er for which the Company has applied the
practical expedient are measured at the fransaction price determined under HKFRS 15 in accordance
with the policies setout for "Revenue recognition” below.

In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost or fair value through
other comprehensive income, it needs to give rise to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest ("SPPI") on the principal amount outstanding. Financial assets with cash flows that are
not SPPI are classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss, irrespective of the business
modei.

The Company's business mode! for managing financial assets refers to how it manages its financial
assets in order to generate cash flows. The business model determines whether cash flows will result
from collecting contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets, or both. Financial assets classified
and measured at amortised cost are held within a business model with the abjective to hold financial
assets in order to collect contractual cash flows, while financial assets classified and measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income are. held within a business model with the objective of
both holding to collect contractual cash fiows and selling. Fihancial assets which are not held within
the aforementioned business models are classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the trade date, that is, the
date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the period generally
established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification as follows:

Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)

Financial assets at amortised cost are subisequently measured using the effective interest method
and are subject to impairment. Gains and losses are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when
the asset is derecognised, modified or impaired.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in the statement of financial position at
fair value with net changes in fair value recognised in the statement of profit or loss.
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Subsequent measurement (continued)

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (debt instruments)

For debt investments at fair value through other comprehensive income, interest income, foreign
exchange revaluation and impairment losses or reversals are recogriised in the statement of profit or
loss and computed in the same manner as for financial assets measured at amortised cost. The
remaining fair value changes are recognised in other comprehensive. income. Upon derecognition,
the cumulative fair value change recognised in other comprehensive income is recycled to the
statement of profit or loss.

This category includes equity investments which the Company had not irrevocably elected to classify
at fair value through other comprehensive income. Dividends on equity investments classified as
financial assets at fair value profit or loss are also recognised as other income in the statement of
profit or loss when the right of payment has been established, it is.probable that the economic benefits
associated with the dividend will flow to the Company and the amount of the dividend can be measured
reliably.

Reassessment only occurs if there is either'a change in the terms of the contract that significantly
modifies the cash flows that would otherwise be required or a reclassification of a financial asset out
of the fair value through profit or loss category.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part.of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e., removed from the Company's statement of financial position)
when:

° the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

s the Company has transfetred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed
an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under
a "pass-through” arrangement; and either (a) the Gompany has transferred substantially all
the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained

substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into
a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if, and to what extent, it has retained the risk and rewards
of ownership of the asset. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the
transferred asset to the extent of the Company's continuing involvement. In that case, the Company
also recognises an associated liability. The transferred assetand the associated liability are measured
on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at

the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that
the Company could be required to repay.
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of financial -assets
The Company recognises an allowance for Expected Credit Losses ("ECLs") for all debt instruments

not held at fair value through profit or loss. ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual
cash flows due in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects fo
receive, discounted at an approximation of the original effective interest rate. The expected cash flows
will include cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral
to the contractual terms.

General approach

ECLs are recognised in two stages. For credit exposures for which there has not been a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition, ECLs are provided for credit losses that result from
default events that are possible within the next 12-months (a 12-month ECL). For those credit
exposures for which there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, a loss
allowance is required for credit losses expected over the remaining life of the exposure, irrespective
of the timing of the default (a lifetime ECL).

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether the credit risk on a financial instrument has
increased significantly since initial recognition. When making the assessment, the Company
compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as at the reporting date with the
risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as at the date of initial recognition and considers
reasonable and supportable information that is available without undue cost or effort, including
historical and forward-looking information.

The Company considers.a financial asset in default when contractual payments are 90 days past due.
However, in certain cases, the Compary may also consider a financial asset to be in default when
internal or external information indicates. that the Company is unfikely to receive the outstanding
contractual amaunts in full before taking into account any credit enhancements held by the Company.
A financial asset is written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering the contractual
cash flows.

Financial assets at amortised cost are subject to impairment under the general approach and they are
classified within the following stages for measurement of ECLs except for trade receivables and
contract assets which apply the simplified approach as detailed below.

Stage 1 — Financial instruments for which credit risk has not increased significantly since initial
recognition and for which the loss allowance is measured at an amount equal to 12-month
ECLs

Stage 2 — Financial instruments for which credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition
but that are not credit-impaired financial assets and for which the loss allowance is
measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs

Stage 3 — Financial assets that are credit-impaired at the reporting date (but that are not purchased
or originated credit-impaired) and for which the loss allowance is measured at an amount
equal to lifetime ECLs

19



WOORI GLOBAL MARKETS ASIA LIMITED
KA EEHARAHE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2023

25

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss, loans and borrowings, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective
hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings, net
of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include interest-bearing bank borrowings and other payables.

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification as follows:

Financial liabllities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing
in the near term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the
Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by HKFRS
9. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated
as effective hedging instruments. Gains. or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the
staternent of profit or loss. The net fair value gain or loss recognised in the statement of profit or loss
does not include any interest charged on these financial liabilities.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss are
designated at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in HKFRS 9 are satisfied. Gains or
losses on liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in the statement of
profit of loss, except for the gains or losses arising from the Company's own. credit risk which are
presented in other comprehensive income with no subsequent reclassification to the statement of
profit or loss. The net fair value gain or loss recognised in the statement of profit or loss does not
include any interest charged on these financial liabilities.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost (foans and borrowings)

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method unless the effect of discounting would be
immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss
when the liabilites are derecognised as well as through the effective interest rate amortisation
process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees
or costs that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate amortisation
is included in finance costs in profit or loss:
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

Derecegnition of financial liabilities

‘A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled,

or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, -such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and a recognition of a new liability,
and the difference between the respective carrying amounts is recognised in profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments _

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of
financial position if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and
there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle: the liabilities
simultaneously.

Cash_and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the statement of cash fiows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand
and demand deposits, and short term highly liquid investments which are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a short
maturity of generally within three months when acquired, less bank overdrafts which are repayable on
demand and form an integral part of the Company's cash management.

For the purpose of the statement of financial position, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on
hand and at banks, including term deposits, and assets similar in nature to cash, which are not
restricted as to use.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or constructive) has arisen as a result of a
past event and it is probable that a future outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation,
provided that a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the abligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount recognised for a provision is the present value
at the end of the reporting period of the future expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation. The increase in the discounted present value amount arising from the passage of time is
included in finance costs in profit or loss.

Income tax
Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income taix relating to items recognised outside profit
or loss is recognised outside profit or loss, either in other comprehensive income ("OCI") or directly in

equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid
to the taxation authorities, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period, taking inte consideration interpretations and practices
prevailing in the countries in which the Company operates. '

Deferred tax is provided, using the fiability method, on all temporary differences at the end of the

reporting period between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial
reporting purposes.

21



WOORI GLOBAL MARKETS ASIA LIMITED
ERIEAERARAE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2023

25

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

. when the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

e in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
joint ventures, when thé timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlied
and it is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carryforward of
unused tax credit and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised, to the extent that it
is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences,
and the carryforward of unused tax credit and unused tax losses can be utifised except:

° when the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary differences arises from the
initial recognition of an asset or a liability in a transaction that is not a business combination
-and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or
loss; and

® in respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries
and joint ventures, deferred tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it is probable
that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed
atthe end of each reporting period and are recognised to the extent that it is probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available to allow afl or part of the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the
period when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have
been enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity
and the same taxation authority. Deferred tax liabilities are provided in full while deferred tax assets
are recoghised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which
the temporary differences can be utilised.
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of goods or services is transferred
to the customers at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be
entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

When the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount, the amount of consideration is
estimated to which the Company will be entitled in exchange for transferring the goads or services to
the customer. The variable consideration is-estimated at contract inception and constrained until it is
highly probable that a significant revenue raversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised
will niot occur when the associated uncertainty with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved.

When the contract contains a financing component which provides the customer a significant henefit
of financing the transfer of goods or services to the customer for more than one year, revenue is
measured at the present value of the amount receivable, discounted using the discount rate that would
be reflected in a.separate financing transaction between the Company and the customer at contract
inception. When the contract contains a financing component which provides the Company with a
significant financial benefit for more than one year, revenue recognised under the contract includes
the interest expense accreted on the contract fiability under the effective interest method. For a
contract where the period between the payment by the customer and the transfer of the promised
goods or services is one year or less, the transaction price is not adjusted for the effects of a significant
financing component, using the practical expedient in HKFRS 15.

(a) Management, commitment, arrangement and participation fees
The performance obligation is satisfied at a point in time. The Company recognises revenug
when it renders services to a customer, generally when the transaction takes place.

Revenue from other sources

{b) Interest income is recognised on an accrual basis using the effective interest method by
applying the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts over the expected
life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, when appropriate, to the netcarrying amount
of the financial asset.

{c) Net gain on trading activities includes all gains and losses from changes in fair value for
financial assets and financial liabilities held for trading and are recognised on the transaction
dates when the relevant contract notes have been exchanged.

{d) Dividend income is recognised when the shareholders' right to receive payment has been
established.

Employee benefits
Pension scheme

The Company operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident Fund retirement benefit scheme
(the "MPF Scheme") under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for all of its empioyees.
Contributions are made based on a percentage of the employees' basic salaries and are charged to
profit or loss as they become payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets
of the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the Company in an independently administered
fund. The Company's employer coniributions vest fully with the employees when contributed into the
MPF Scheme.
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred. Borrowing costs consist of

interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in United States dollars, which is the Company's functional
currency. Foreign currency fransactions recorded by the Company are initially recorded using their
respective functional currency rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies-are transiated at the functional currency rates of exchange
ruling at the end of the reporting period. Differences arising on settiement or translation of monetary
items are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical costiin a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial fransactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair
value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value
was measured. The gain or loss arising on translation ofa non-monetary items measured at fair value
is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on change in fair value of the item
(i.e., translation difference on the item whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in OCl or profit or
loss is also recognised in OCI or profit or 1oss, respectively).

Repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions
Securities sold subject to a simultaneous agreement to repurchase these securities at a certain later
date at a fixed price {repurchase agreement) are retained in the financial statements and measured

in accordance with their original measurement principles. The proceeds from the sale are reported as.

liabilities and are carried at amortised cost. Securities purchased under agreements to resell (reverse
repurchase agreements) are reported as receivables and are carried in the statement of financial
position at amortised cost.

Repos or securities lending are initially recarded in the statement of financial position as cash
coliateral on securities lent and repurchase agreement at the actual amount of cash received from the
counterparty. Financial assets given as collateral for repurchase agreements are not derecognised
and are recorded as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss on the financial statement of
financial position, Reverse repos or securities horrowing are initially recorded in the statement of
financial position as cash collateral as securities borrowed and reverse repos at the actual amount of
cash paid to the counterparty. Financial assets received as collateral under reverse repurchase
agreements are not recognised on the statement of financial position. The difference between sale
and repurchase price is recognised as interest income or interest expense aver the life of the
agreements using the effective interest method.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

In the application of the Comparly's accounting policies, which are described in note 2.5, the directors
are required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant.

‘Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions fo
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that peried, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods.

Judgements
In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the: following

judgements, apart from those involving estimations, which have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Ravernue from contracts with customers

The Company applied judgements in determining the amount and timing of revenue arising from the
provision of management, commitment and arrangement services.

Far management, commitment and arrangement services, the Company concluded that revenue s
recognised at a point in time when the Company has rendered the service to a customer and the
Company has the present right of payment and the collection of the consideration is probable.

Impairment of assets

In determining whether an assetis impaired or the event previously causing the impairment no longer
exists, the Company has to exercise judgement in the. area of asset impairment, particularly in
assessing: (1) whether an event has occurred that may affect the asset value or such event affecting
the asset value has notbeenin existence; (2) whether the carrying value of an asset can be supported
by the net present value of future cash flows which are estimated based upon the continued use of
the asset or derecognition; and (3) the appropriate key assumptions to be applied in preparing cash
flow projections including whether these cash flow projections are discounted using an -appropriate
rate. Changing the assumptions selected by management to determine the level of impairment,
including the discount rates or the growth rate assumptions in the cash flow projections, could
materially affect the net present value used in the impairment iest.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES (continued)

Estirpation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end
of the reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below.

Fair value of unlisted financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined by using
valuation techniques. The Company uses its judgement to select a variety of methods and makes
assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions existing at the end of each reporting period.
The Company has used quoted prices from the secondary market for financial assets and liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss that are not traded in active markets. The fair vaiues of the unlisted
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and unlisted debt investments at fair value through
other comprehensive income were US$14,874,022 (2022: US$11,432,094) and US$78,769,995
(2022: US$83,756,350) respectively. Further details are included in notes 5 and 17 to the financial
statements.

Leases — Estimating the incremental borrowing rate

The Company cannot readily determine the interest rate fmplicit in a lease, and therefore, it uses an
incremental borrowing rate ("IBR") to-measure lease liabilities. The IBR is the rate of interest that the
Company would have to pay to borrow over a similar term, and with a similar security, the funds
necessary to obtain an asset of a similar value to the right-of-use asset in a similar economic
environment. The IBR therefore reflects what the Company "would have to pay", which requires
estimation when no observable rates are available (such as for subsidiaries that do not enter into
financing transactions) or when it needs to be adjusted to reflect the terms-and conditions of the lease
(for example, when leases are not in the subsidiary’s functional currency). The Company estimates
the IBR using observable inputs (such as market interest rates) when available and is required to
make certain entity-specific estimates (such as the subsidiary's stand-alone credit rating).

Provision for expected credit losses on in-scope financial instruments under HKFRS 9

The Company uses an expected credit loss model to calculate ECLs for in-scope financial instruments
under HKFRS 9. For other financial instruments, the provision rates are based on the estimated
probability of default of companies with simitar credit ratings, with adjustment to reflect the current
conditions-and forecasts of future economic conditions, as appropriate.

The Company calibrates the model to adjust the expected credit loss experience with forward-lgoking
information. For instance, if forecast economic conditions (i.e., gross domestic products} are expected
to deteriorate over the next year which can lead to an increased number of defaults in the brokerage
sector, the probability of default rates is adjusted. At each reporting date, the parameters are updated
and changes in the forward-locking estimates are analysed.

The assessment of the correlation among probability of default rates, forecast economic conditions
and ECLs is a significant estimate. The amount of ECLs is sensitive to changes in circumstances and
forecast economic conditions. The Company's expected credit loss experience and forecast of
economic conditions may also not be representative of the actuai default in the future. The information
about the ECLs on the Company's in-scope financial instruments are disclosed in notes 15, 16, 17
and 20 to the finandial statements.
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KA B ERAIRAE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 Becember 2023

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES (continued)

Income taxes and deferred tax assets

Significant judgements on the future tax treatment of certain transactions are required in determining
income tax provisions and the amount of net deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon
the likely timing and level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies. The
Company carefully evaluates tax implications of transactions and tax provisions are recorded
accordingly. The tax treatment of such transactions is reconsidered periodically to take into account
alt changes in tax legislation.

At 31 December 2023, net deferred fax assets of US$246,464 (2022 US$193,349) have been
recognised in the Company's statement of financial position in respect of the accelerated tax
depreciation, expected credit loss allowances, changes of fair value of financial assets at fair value
through other comprehensive income.

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
The Company has adopted a policy of maintaining a strong capital base to:

- comply with the capital requirements under the Banking (Capital) Rules of the Banking
Ordinance; and

- support the Company's stability and business growth so as to provide reasonable returns for
shareholders.

Capital adequacy ratio, computed as a ratio of total regulatory capital to the risk-weighted assets, has
remained well above the statutory minimum ratio.

Capital adequacy position and the use of regulatory capital are monitored closely by management of
the Company, employing techniques based on the Banking (Capital) Rules.

The Compariy has an established capital planning process to assess the adequacy of its capital to
support current and future activities. The process states the Company's capital adequacy goals in
relation to risk, taking into account its strategic focus and business plan.

The Company has complied with the capital requirements imposed by the Banking (Capital) Rules
throughout the years ended 31 December 2023 and 2022.
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WOORI GLOBAL MARKETS ASIA LIMITED
R ERARAT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2023

5, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Categories of financial instruments

2023 2022
Uss$ Uss$
Fihancial assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or joss 14,874,022 11,432,094
Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive Income
- Debt investments at fair value through
other comprehensive income 184,618,787 193,481,340
Financial assets-at amortised cost
- Cash 384 385
- Bank balances with banks and other financial institutions 2,990,769 9,480,529
- Placements with banks - 5,968,801
- Loans and advances to customers 289,081,843 248,198,457
- Financial assets included in other assets 286,397 268,926

Financial liabilities
Financial fliabilities at amortised cost

491,850,182

468,830,532

- Loans due to banks and other financial institutions 344,091,025 334,946,921
- Financial liabilities included in other payables and accruals 529,878 578,620
- Lease Habilities 2,148,965 1,274,804

346,769,868 336,800,345

The risks associated with these financial instrumenits include market risk (price risk, interest rate risk
and foreign currency risk), credit risk and liquidity risk arising in its normial course. of business. The
policies on how to mitigate these risks are set out below. Management of the Company manages and
monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a timely and effective
manner,

Price risk

Price risk represents the possibilities of changes in fair value or future cash flows due to changes in
market prices. The Company's exposure to price risk through its financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss as disclosed in note 17 to the financial statements is considered not significant,

interest rate risk

Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. Fair value inferest rate risk is the risk that the: vaiue of a
financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company takes
on exposure to the effects of fluctuations in the prevailing levels of market interest rates on both its
fair value and cash flow risks. Interest margins may increase as a result of such changes but may
reduce or create losses in the event that unexpected movements arise. Limits are set at the level of
mismatch of interest rate repricing that may be undertaken, which is monitored monthly.
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WOORI GLOBAL MARKETS ASIA LIMITED
KRR BEEHARAH

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2023

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

The following table summarises the Company's exposure to interest rate risk. Included in the table
are the Company's assets and liabilities, including non-financial assets and liabilities, at carrying
amounts, categorised by the earlier of coniractual repricing or maturity dates.

Weighted
average
effective Upto3 3-12 1-5  Non-interest
interest rate months menths years bearing Total
% uss uss USs uss uss
Al 3t December 2023
Financiaf assets
Cash - - - - 384 384
Bank balances with banks and ]
other financial institutions - 2,990,769 - - - 2,990,789
Placements with banks “ - “ - - -
Loans and advances to customers 7.56 257,895,037 29,441,565 - 1,941,241 289,081,843
Debt investments at fair vaiue through
other cemprehensive income 6:41 183,476,662 - - 1,140,105 184,616,767
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - - - - 14,874,022 14,874,022
Financial assets included in other assets K - - - 286,397 286,397
Total financial assets 444,166 468 25,441 585 - 18,242,149 491,850,182

Financial liabilities ) )
Loans due to banks and other financia! institutions 5.74 329,180,682 12,500,000 - 2,410,343 344,091,025
Financial liabiiities inciuded in

other payables and accruals - - - - 520,878 529,878
Lease ligbilities 5.15 227,087 584,285 1,327,593 - 2,148,965
Total financial liabilities 329,407,769 13,084,285 1,327,593 2,940,221 346,769,868
Total interest sensitivity gap 114,758 699 16,347,260 (1,327,593) 15,301,828 145,080,314

At 31 December 2022

Financial assets
Cash - - - - 385 385

Bank balances with banks and

other firancial instituticns - 9,480,529 - - - 9,480,529
Placemenrts with banks 1.01 5,956,686 - - 12,115 5,868,801
Loaits and advances fo customers 53 204,434,124 42,370,766 - 1,393,567 248,198,457
Debt investments at fair value through

other comprehensive income ) 534 192,519,056 - - 962,284 193,481,340
Financial assets at fair vajue through profit or joss - - - - 11,432,094 11,432,094
Financial assets included in.other assets - - - - 266,926 268,926
Total financial assets 412,390,395 42,370,766 - 14,069,371 468,830,532

Financlal figbilities _
Loans due to banks and other financial institutions 462 299,457,997 33,864,301 - 1,584,623 334,946,921
Financiai liabilities inctuded in

other payables and accruals - - - - 578,620 578,620
Lease liabilities 2.14 257.625_ 774,297 232,882 - 1,274,804
Total financizl fiabilities 299,785,622 34,638,598 232,852 2,163,243 336,800,345
Total interest sensitivity gap 112,624,773 7,732,188 (232,882) 11,908,128 132,630,187

Management of the Company considers that the Company is not subject to significant level of fair
value interest rate risk due to fluctuations in the prevailing market interest rates since the Company
mainly invests in investments bearing interest at floating rates.
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WOORI GLOBAL MARKETS ASIA LIMITED
KRR AR RAT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2023

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

The Company is exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in refation to debt investments at fair value
through other comprehensive income which were floating rate debt securities and other financial
assefs and liabilities bearing interest at floating rates (except the cash and balances with banks and
other financial institutions as disclosed below).

The cash and balances with banks and other financial institutions of the Company are entered into
based on short-term market interest rates and are therefore exposed to minimal interest rate risk on
cash and balances with banks and other financial institutions.

The sensitivity analyses for cash flow interest rate risk have been determined based dn the exposure
to interest rates at the reporting date and the stipulated change taking place at the beginning of the
financial year and held constant throughout the reporting period. A 50 basis point change is used
when reporting interest rate risk internally to key management personnel and represents
management's assessment of the possible change in interest rates.

At the reporting date, if interest rates had been 50 basis points higher/lower, which was considered
reasonably possible by management, with all other variables being held constant, the Company's
profit after tax would have increased/decreased by US$444,822 (2022: US$423,538).

Foreign-currency risk

The Company takes on exposure to the efiects of fluctuations in the prevailing foreign currency
exchange rates on its financial assets/liabilities and cash flows. The Board of Direclors sets limits on
the level of exposure by currency and in total for both overnight and intra-day positions, which are
monitored daily.

As the financial assets and liabilities of the Company are mainly denominated in the funictional
currency of the Company or Hong Kong dollars ("HK$"), the Company is not exposed to significant
currency risk. No material fluctuation is expected in view of the HK$ being pegged to the US$.
Accordingly, no sensitivity analysis has been presented on foreign currency risk.

Credit risk
The Company takes on exposure to credit risk, which is the risk that a counterparty will be unable to
pay amounts in full when due.

Credit risk is managed by taking into account the strategy and performance goals set by managerment
of the Company to ensure stability, profitability and liquidity while adopting best practices in risk
management, and complying with. the Banking Ordinance, guidelines issued by the Hong Kong
Monetary Authority and other statutory requirements.

The Company's credit approval process is in such a'way that when a transaction is initiated by a front
office staff and discussed with the- Head of Business Support Unit, it is then pre-screened by the Credit
Committee of the Company before conducting further assessment of the credit by the front office and
Risk Management Department. After the pre-screen process, a transaction memo will be submitted
to the Parent Bank's Credit Department to obtain consent for the. transaction. After obtaining the
Parent Bank's consent for the transaction, the credit application will be submitted to the Company's
Credit Committee or Board of Directors for final approval. Documentation and compliance review of
the terms and conditions of the loan agreements will then be followed.
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AR ERATRAE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2023

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

Credit risk {continued)

The Head of Risk Management reviews the respective outstanding amounts on an annual basis to
ensure that adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable amounts. Exposure to credit risk
arising from loans and advances to customers is managed through regular analysis of the ability of
borrowers and potential borrowers to meet interest and capital repayment obligations and by changing
the lending limits; where appropriate. Exposure to credit risk is also managed in part by obtaining
guarantees and by creating charges over collateral.

The Company- uses a credit performance classification system, similar to that required by the Hong
Kong Monetary Authority, to assess the likelihood of default by the customers. Except for a loan to
one customer as at 31 December 2023 which is classified as doubtful, all other loans and advances
to customers are classified as pass as at 31 December 2023 and 2022.

The carrying amounts of financial assets recorded in the statement of financial position, net of any
impairment losses, and the loan commitments are set out in notes 15, 16, 17 and 20 fo the financial
statements respectively, and they represent the Company's-maximum exposures to credit risk without
taking account of the value of any collateral obtained:

Maximum exposures and year-end staging as at 31 December 2023

12-month
ECLs Lifetime ECLs
Stage 1 Stage2 Stage 3
Uss Uss US$ uss
Cash 384 - - 384
Bank halances with banks and
other financial institutions 2,990,769 - - 2,990,769
Placements with banks - - - -
Loans and advances to customers 284,526,219 - 4,555,624 289,081,843
Debt investments at fair value through
other comprehensive income 184,616,767 - - 184,616,767
Financial assets included in other assets 286,397 - - 286,397
472,420,536 - 4,555,624 476,976,160
Maximum exposures and year-end staging as at 31 December 2022
12-month
ECls Lifetime ECLs
Stage 1 Stage?2 Stage 3
Uss uss Uss uss
Cash 385 - - 385
Bank balances with banks and
other financial institutions 9,480,529 - - 9,480,529
Placements with banks 5,968,801 - - 5,968,801
[.oans and advances to customers 243,227 425 - 4,971,032 248,198,457
Debt investments at fair value through _
other comprehensive income 193,481,340 - - 193,481,340
Financial assets included in other assets 268,926 - - 268,926
452 427 406 - 4,971,032 457,398,438
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BRI H SRA TR AT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2023

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

Credit risk {continued)

The Company holds collateral against loans and advances to customers primarily in the form of
charges over vessels and guarantees. Credit risk exposures relating to ofi-balance sheet items are

as follows:
2023 2022
Us$ uss
Loan commitments 18,287,777 856,845

Credit risk arising from liquid funds (including balances with banks and other financial institutions) and
debt investments at fair value through other comprehensive income is limited because the
counterparties have high credit ratihgs assigned by international credit-rating agencies. As at
31 December 2023 and 2022, no bank balances and debt securities are impaired.

As at 31 December 2023 and 2022, the majority of debt investments measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income, that were neither past due nor impaired, held by the Company by rating
agency designation at the end of the reporting period, based on ratings of Moody's Investors Service
are rated from A2 to A1 (2022: Baa1t to A1).

As at 31 December 2023, the concentration of credit risk is such that the loans and advances to

customers were due from 29 counterparties (2022; 25 counterparties). Furthermore, the majority of
bank balances and placements are from 3 counterparties (2022: 4 counterparties).
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WOORI GLOBAL MARKETS ASIA LIMITED
R R ERARAE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2023

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

Fair value of financial assets and liahjlities
The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities are determined as follows:

- the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities with standard terms and conditions
and traded in active liquid markets are determined with reference to quoted market bid prices
and ask prices respectively; and

- the fair value of other financial assets and financial liabilities are determined in accerdance
with generally accepted pricing models based on discounted cash flow analysis using prices
or rates from observable curreht market transactions as input.

- The fair value of unlisted investment funds at fair value through profit or loss was estimated
using a net asset value valuation technique based on parameters that are not supported by
observable market prices or rates.

The directors consider that the carrying amounts of financial assets and financial fiabilities recorded
at amortised cost approximate their fair values.

The fair values of these financial assets are based on quoted bid prices from dealers. The fair value
hierarchy of financial assets and financial liabitities measured at fair value is as foliows:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Uss$ uss Uss Uss
31 December 2023
Financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income:
Debt investments - 184,616,767 - 184,616,767
Financial assets &t fair value through
profit or loss:
investment funds - - 14,874,022 14,874,022
Total - 184,616,767 14,874,022 199,480,788
31 Degember 20722
Financial assets at fair valtte thraugh
other comprehensive income: _
Debt investments - 193,481,340 - 193,481,340
Financial assets at fair value through
‘profit or loss:;
Investment funds - - 11,432,004 11,432,094
Total 183,481,340 11,432,094 204,813,434
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5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities {continued)
During the years ended 31 December 2023 and 2022, there have been no transfers between
Level 1 and Level 2. The movement of fair value measurement in Level 3 were as follows:

Unlisted

investment

funds

uss

As at 1 January 2022 8,494,675
Purchases 2,640,738
Changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss 296,681
As at 31 December 2022 and 1 January 2023 11,432,094
Purchases 2,998,973
Changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss 444,955
As at 31 December 2023 14,874,022

The following table shows the sensitivity of fair values due to parallel movement of plus or minus 10%
of the net asset values.

Effect on statement or profit or loss

Favourabie Unfavourable
US$ uss
2023
Assets
Financial assets at fair vaiue through profit or loss:
Investment funds 1,487,402 . (1,487,402)
2022
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:
Investment funds 1,143,209 (1,143,209)
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B, INTEREST INCOME AND INTEREST EXPENSES
2023
uss
Interest income arising from:

Balances with Parent Bank and other financial institutions 375
Placements with Parent Bank and otherfinancial institutions 201,964
Loans and advances to customers 19,471,193

Debt investments at fair value through
other comprehensive income 11,776,904

31,450,436

Interest expenses for financial liabilities not
designated at fair value through profit or loss:
Loans due to banks and other financial institutions
Lease liabilities (note 13)

2022
Uss

482
99,637
9,831,125

5,659,431

15,690,575

18,493,336 6,912,967
25,196 28,501
18,518,532 6,941,468

Allinterest income derived from financial assets was calculated using effective interest rate method.
Interest income of US$55,899 was recognised during the year on impaired loans and advances (2022;

US$66,111).

7. FEE INCOME

Revenue from contracts with customers
Management, commitment, arrangement and participation fees

2023
US$

5,309,549

2022
uss

3,802,624

The performance obligation is satisfied and the income is recognised at a point in time upon the
Company has rendered the service to a customeér. The confracts provide the Company the present

right of payment and the collection of the consideration is probable.

8. NET TRADING INCOME

Net fair value changes on financial assets

at fair value through profit or loss
Dividend income

2023 2022
Uss Us$
444,955 296,681
515,610 354,325
960,565 651,008

The financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include unlisted investment funds.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2023

9, STAFF COSTS

Staff costs, together with directors’ remuneration for the year disclosed pursuant to 'section 383(1)(a)
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and Part 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of Information
about Benefits of Directors) Regulation, are as follows:

2023 2022
uUss uss$
Employees' remuneration
- benefits and compensation 1,548,362 1,392,358
- contributions to retirement benefits scheme 58,832 53,589
Directors' remuneration _
- fee 51,133 51,085
- salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 277,232 258,323
1,835,559 1,755,355
10. PROFIT BEFORE TAX
The Company's profit before tax is arrived at after charging/(crediting):
2023 2022
Us$ uss
Premises and equipment expenses
- Lease payments not included in the
measurement of lease liahilities 45 500 -
- Depreciation of property and equipment (note 13) 30,252 38,979
- Depreciation of right-of-use assets (note 13) 1,058,667 1,086,091
Auditors' remuneration 74,929 63,690
Charge/(write-back) of impairment allowance, net:
- Placements with banks (3,551) (23,087)
- Loans and advances to customers 990,853 (178,282)
- Debtinvestments at fair value through
other comprehensive incoma 55,201 (8,537)
- Loan commitments 20,585 61
Foreign exchange differences, net (4,359) _ 98,057
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1.

INCOME TAX

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 8.25% for the first HK$2 million and 16.5% for
over HK$2 million (2022: 8.25% for the first HK$2 million and 16.5% for over HK3$2 million) on the
estimated assessable profits arising in Hong Kong during the year:

2023 2022
Uss Uss
Current — Hong Kong
Charge for the year 2,341,666 1,416,169
Under/(over) provision in prior years 34,708 (111,866)
Current ~ Qverseas
Withholding tax 449,812 34,270
Deferred tax charge (note 12) - {211,031) (20,045)
Total tax charge for the year 2,615,156 1,318,528

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit before tax using the statutory rate to the tax
expense at the effective tax rate, and a reconciliation of the applicable rates (i.e., the statutory tax
rates) to the effective tax rates, are as below:

2023 2022
USs usSs
Profit before tax 13,676,283 9,168,276
Tax at the statutory income tax rate of 16.5% (2022: 18.5%) 2,256,587 1,612,766
Tax effect of first HK$2,000,000 assessable
profits taxed at 8.25% (21,087) (21,164)
Under/(over) provision in prior years 34,709 (111,865)
Income not subject to tax (85,076) {58,464)
Expenses not deductible for tax 19,558 6,849
Temporary differences not recognised - {43,864)
Tax credit claim on withholding tax paid (39,367) -
Foreign withholding tax 449,812 34,270
Tax expense at the Company's effective
rate of 19.12% (2022: 14.38%) 2,615,156 1,318,528
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12. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/(LIABILITIES)

Defarred tax assets/(liabiiities)

Fair value
adjustments
of debt
investmentis
at fair vajue
Accelerated Expected through other
tax credit loss  comprehensive
depreciation allowances income Total
uss uss UsS§s uss
At 1 January 2022 19,311 73,592 {18,079) 74,824
Deferred tax credited to
the statement of profit or loss
during the year (note 11) 3,805 16,240 - 20,045
Deferred tax recognised in othear
comprehensive income during the year - - _ 98,480 98,480
At 31 December 2022 and 1 January 2023 23,116 89,832 80,401 193,349
Deferred tax credited to
the statement of profit or loss
during the year (note 11) (4,580) 215,621 - 211,031
Deferred tax recognised in other
comprehensive income during the year - - (157,916) {157,916)
At 31 December 2023 18,526 305,453 (77,515) 246 464
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WOORI GLOBAL MARKETS ASIA LIMITED
R EEMARATE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2023

13.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND LEASES (continued)

Notes:

(a) The Company's right of use of buildings represents the Hong Kong office held for own use.

The premise is held on a medium-term lease expiring on 31 January 2027.

{(b) The Company leases certain of its office equipment used in its operations. Leases for these
assets are negotiated for terms ranging from two to three years with no extension or

termination options and all the lease payments are fixed.

The maturity analysis of lease liabilities is disclosed in note 5 to the financial statements.

Movements of carrying amounts of lease liabilities for the year ended 31 December 2023 and

2022
2023 2022
uss Uss
At beginning of year 1,274,804 1,671,115
New leases 437,613 753,113
Lease modification 1,698,757 -
Accretion of interest 25,196 28,501
Remeasurement {204,641) (69,530)
Payment (1,078,167) (1,107,064)
Exchange difference _ (4,597) (1,331)
Atend of year 2,148,965 1,274,804
Current 821,372 1,041,922
Non-cutrent 1,327,593 232,882

The weighted average incremental borrowing rate applied to the lease liabilities recognised at

31 December 2023 was. 5.15% (2022: 2.14%).

Amounts recognised in the statement of profit or loss for the year ended 31 December 2023

and 2022
2023 2022
US$ Uss
Depreciation expense of right-of-use assets 1,058,667 1,086,091
Interest expense on lease liabilities 25,196 28,501
Tofal 1,083,863 1,114,592

The Company had total cash outflows for leases of US$1,078,167 in 2023 (2022: US$1,107,064).
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2023

14.

15.

16.

LOANS TO DIRECTORS

The Company did not make any loans to directors during the years ended 31 December 2023 and
2022, which are required to be disclosed pursuant to section 383(1)(d) of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance and Part 3 of the Companies (Disclosure of Information about Benefits of Directors)
Regulation,

PLACEMENTS WITH BANKS

2023 2022
Uss$ US$
Placements with banks - 5,972,352
Less: impairment allowance - {3,551)

- 5,968,801

During the years ended 31 December 2023 and 2022, the movements in the impairment allowance
for placements with banks with maturity less than three months are as follows:

2023 2022

uss uss
Balance as at 't January 3,551 26,638
Write-back of impairment allowance, net (3,551) (23,087)
Balance as at 31 December - 3,551

Provision for expected credit losses is assessed at each reporting date by considering the published
credit ratings and probability of default of the banks. As at 31 December 2022, the probability of defauit
was estimated to be 0.07% and the loss-given default was estimated to be 80.35%.

LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS

2023 2022

uss Uss

Gross loans and advances to customers 293,305,969 251,431,730
Less: impairment allowance (4,224 ,126) (3,233,273)
289,081,843 248,198,457
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18.

LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (continued)

An analysis of changes in the gross amount of loans and advances to customers is as follow:

As at 31 December 2023

Gross loans and advances to
customers as at 1 January

New financial assets originated

Financial assets that have been repaid

Gross loans and advances io
customers as at 31 December

As at 31 December 2022

Gross foans and advances to
customers as at 1 January

New financial assets originated

Financial assets that have been repaid

Gross loans and advances o
customers as at 31 December

12-month
ECLs Lifetime ECLs
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
Uss Uss Uss Uss
243,771,859 - 7,659,871 251,431,730
105,706,106 - - 105,706,108
(63,100,516) - (731,351) {63,831,867)
286,377,449 - 6,928,520 293,305,969
12-month
ECLs Lifetime ECLs
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
Uss US$ uss Us$
266,335,424 - 8,278,438 274,613,862
83,521,924 - - 83,521,924
(106,085,489) - {618,567y (106,704,058)
243,771,859 - 7,659,871 251,431,730

During the years ended 31 December 2023 and 2022, the movements in the impairment allowances
for loans and advances to customers are as follows:

As at 31 December 2023

Balance as at 1 January

New [oans/financing originated

Loans/financing derecognised or repaid
during the year (other than write-offs)

12-month
ECls Lifetime ECls
Stage1  Stage 2 Stage 3
uss Uss uss Uss
544,434 - 2,688,839 3,233,273
1,448,625 - - 1,449,625
(142,829) - (315,943) {458,772)
1,851,230 - 2,372,896 4,224,126
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2023

16.

17.

LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (continued)

As at 31 December 2022

12-month
ECLs Lifetime ECLs
Stagei1  Stage2 Stage 3
Uss Uss Uss$ uss
Balance as at 1 January 446,012 - 2,965,523 3,411,535
New loans/financing originated 326,493 - - 326,493
Loansffinancing derecognised or repaid
during the year (cther than write-offs) (228,071) - (276,684) {504,755)
544,434 - 2,688,839 3,233,273

Provision for expected credit losses is assessed at each reporting date by considering the probability
of default of comparable companies with published credit ratings. As at 31 December 2023, the
probability of defatlt applied ranged from 0.23% to 1.63% (2022 0.07% to 1.63%) and the loss given
default was estimated to be 82.46% (2022: 80.35%).

FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS

2023 2022
uUss US$

Debt investments measured at fair value

through other comprehensive income:
- Debt securities, listed 105,846,772 109,724,990
~ Debt securities, unlisted 78,769,995 83,756,350
184,616,767 193,481,340

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

- Investment funds, unlisted 14,874,022 11,432,094

During the year, the net fair value ioss in respect of the Company's financial investments measured
at fair value through other comprehensive income amounted to US$790,970 (2022: net gain of
US$536,538), of which US$8,181 (2022: US$37,102) was reclassified from other comprehensive
income to profit or loss during the year.

During the years-ended 31 December 2023 and 2022, the movements in the impairment allowance
for financial investments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income are as follows:

2023 2022

Uss uss
Balance asat 1 January 49,340 57,877
Charge for/(write-back of} impairment allowance, net 55,201 {8,537}
Balance as at 31 December 104,541 49,340
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17. FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS (continued)
Provision for expected credit losses is assessed at each reporting date by considering the probabi!ity
of default of comparable companies with published credit ratings. As at 31 December 2023, the

probability of default applied was 0.069% (2022: 0.03% to 0.063%) and the.loss given default was
estimated to be 82.46% (2022: 80.35%).

18. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

2023 2022
Uss Uuss$
Other payables 620,038 673,401
Provision for reinstatement cost 92,169 92,351
712,207 765,752
19, SHARE CAPITAL

2023 2022
Uss Uss

Issued and fully paid:
78,000,000 (2022: 78,000,000) ordinary shares 100,000,000 106,000,000

20. OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES

Loan and other commitments
The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each significant class of commitments:

2023 2022
uss uss
Loan commitments
- Within one year 3,842.975 _ -
- Two ta five years 14,444,802 ‘856,845
Other commitments
- Two to five years 2,252 H44 -
- More than five years 7,246,198 8,096,054
Credit risk weighted amount 17,489,738 8,524,476

Commitments are credit-related instruments which include commitments to extend credit. The risk
involved is essentially the same as the credit risk involved in extending loan facilities to customers.
The contractual amounts of loan commitments represent the amounts at risk shouid the contract be
fully drawn upon and the customer default. As the facilities may expire without being drawn upon; the
contractual amounts do not necessarily represent expected future cash flows.
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20.

21.

22,

OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES (continued)

Loan and other commitments (continued)
During the years ended 31 December 2023 and 2022, the movements in the impairment allowance

for loan commitments are as follows:

2023 2022

Uss USS

Balanceas at 1 January 702 641
Charge for impairment allowance, net 20,585 61
Balance as at 31 December 21,287 702

Provision for expected credit losses is assessed at each reporting date by considering the probability
of default of comparable companies with published credit ratings. As at 31 December 2023, the
probability of default applied ranged from 0.23% to 1.63% (2022: 0.51%) and the loss given default
was estimated fo be 82.46% (2022: 80,35%).

REGULATORY RESERVE

‘The regulatory reserve is maintained to satisfy the provisions of the Banking Ordinance for prudential

supervision purposes. Movements in the reserve are made directly through reserves and in
consuitation with the Hong Kong Monetary Authority.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Company entered into transactions with the Parent Bank in the ordinary course
of its business. In the opinion of the directors, the transactions, other than the guarantee from the
Parent Bank which is unconditional and provided at no cost, were conducted on an arm's length basis,
Transactions entered into by the Company during the year and balances with the Parent Bank as at
31 December 2023 and 2022 were as follows:

Balances with the Parent Bank

2023 2022

uss uss

Bank balances with the Parent Bank 2,978,048 9,468,278

L.oans due to the Parent Bank 323,957,070 334,948,921

Service fee payable to the Parent Bank 17,752 24,000
Guararitee from the Parent Bank as collateral

for certain foan and investment exposures 14,211,813 15,728,457
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22. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Transactions with the Parent Bank

Interest income
Interest expenses
Service fee expenses
Royalty fee expenses

Compensation of key management personnel (note 9)

Directors' remuneration:
- Fee
- Salaries,; allowances and benefits in kind

Totaf compensation paid to key management personnel

23, APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2023
US$

2,480
17,413,055
17,752

38,778

2023
USs

51,133

277,232

328,365

2022
Uss

44,116
6,604,550
24,000

25,642

2022
UsSs

51,085

258,323

309,408

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 24 April

2024,
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

31 December 2023

The following information is disclosed as part of the accompanying information to the financial statements and
does not form part of the audited financial statements.

A

Corporate governance

The Company is an Authorised Institution incorporated in Hong Kong and is under the supervision of
the Hong Kong Monetary Authority (the "HKMA"). The Company is in compliance with the principles
and best practices in corporate governance as well as with the guidelines in the Supervisory Policy
Manual ("SPM") as set out in the guideline on "Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated
Authorised Institutions” issued by the HKMA. Accordingly, the Company has set up specialised
commitiees with clear terms of reference and specific authorities delegated by its board of directors.

Specialised committees

The board of directors of the Company (the "Board") is constituted in accordance with the Company's
Articles of Association and is the ultimate governing body. In order to ensure that matters arising
during meetings of the Board are handled properly and timely, the Board delegates the day-to-day
supervision of major functional areas to the following specialised committees. These committees are
established with clearly defined objectives, authorities, responsibilities and tenure. Written terms of
reference are approved by the Board and are updated as appropriate.

') The Asset and Liability Committee ("ALCQO")
ALCO takes the responsibility to oversee the Company's operations relating to interest rate
risk and liquidity risk to ensure that the structure of the Company's business and the level of
the balance sheet risk it assumes are effectively managed, and that resources are available
to control interest rate/liquidity risks and meet its obligations.

Members of ALCO consist of 1) Chief Executive Officer ("CEQ"), 2) Head of Business Support
Unit ("BSU"), 3) Treasurer and 4) Head of Risk Management.

(i) Credit Committee
Credit Committee takes the responsibility for the approval of loan applications and monitors
the quality of the Company's credit portfolio. Loans in éxcess of 10% of the capital base of
the Company require approval by the Board.

Members of the Credit Committee consist of 1) CEOQ, 2) Head of BSU and 3) Head of Risk
Management department. The Credit Committee meets on an as-needed basis;

(i) Investment Committee

Investment Committee takes the role and responsibility in respect of approval of investment
decisions. The function of setting investment policy remains with the Board.

Members of the Investment Committee consist of 1) CEO, 2) Head of BSU, 3) Treasurer, 4)
Head of Risk Management and 5) varicus department heads.
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION {continued)

31 December 2023

A. Corporate governance (continued)

Internal audit

The internal auditor is responsible for:

.

Reviewing operating pracedures to ensure that the Company incorporates adequate controls
and complies with the regulations of the internal audit of the Parent Bank and the guidelines
provided by the HKMA;

Reparting any findings that might sériously affect the Company's sound operations directly ta
the Managing Director of the Company or the Auditing Office of the Parent Bank at any time
whenever it is deemed necessary by him or her at his or her sole discretion; and

Reviewing and testing operations regularly to ensure that internal controls are functioning
properly.

B. Risk management

The Company has established policies and procedures for the control and monitaring of credit, liquidity,
capital and market risks, which are reviewed reguiarly by the Management, Risk Management
department and Credit Committee.

(i)

{i)

(i)

Liquidity risk management

Disclosure on liquidity risk management of the Company ¢an be found in the Pillar 3 regulatory
disclosure located on the website of Company's parent bank specified in note H,

Capital management

The Company's policy, as reéviewed by mahagement, is to maintain a strong capital base to
support the development of the Company's business and to meet the statutory capital
adequacy ratio. As disclosed in Section [, tHe Company's total capital ratio of 27.69% as of
31 December 2023 (2022: 28.61%) is above the statutory minimum ratio of 8%.

Capital is allocated to various activities of the Company depending on the risk taken by each
business division.

Market risk is the risk that interest rates, foreign exchange rates or equity prices will move
relative to positions taken, causing profits or losses to the Company. Market risk arises on
financial instruments which are valued at current market prices ("mark-to-market basis").

The Company executes transactions in the money market, foreigh exchange market and
capital markets, giving rise to market risk exposures.

The Company has established clear market risk pelicies, including limits, reporting lines and
cantrol procedures, which are reviewed reguiarly by the Parent Bank. Market risk is managed
within varicus limits approved by the Parent Bank. Details of the Company's market risk
management policies and measures are set out in note 5 to the financial statements.

The CEO, Head of BSU and Head of Risk Management oversee the exposure to market risk
and ensure the policies pracedures and controls are implemented.
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B.

Risk management (continued)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

{vii}

(viil)

(ix)

Operational risk

Operational risk is the risk of loss arising through fraud, unauthorised activities, error,
omission, inefficiency, system failure or from external events. It'is inherent to every business
organisation and covers a wide spectrum of issues.

The CEQ, Head of BSU and Head of Risk Management manage operational risk through a
control-based environment in which the processes and controls are documented,
authorisation is independent and fransactions are reconciled and monitored. The operational
risk management framework comprises assignment of responsibilities at senior management
level, assessment of risk factors inherent in each operational unit, information systems to
record operationa! losses and analysis of [oss events.

Legal risk

Legal risk is the risk of loss arising from the uncertainty of legal proceedings. The Head of
BSU and Head of Risk Management ensure the implementation of policies and procedures
to minimise legal risk.

Credit risk

Details of the Company's credit risk management policies and measures are set out in note 5
to the financial statements.

Approval of new products

The Business Manager prepares a proposal of a new product and circulates to the relevant
department heads for comment. Al departments’ comments and reguirements will be
incorporated in the proposal and signed off by each department head. This proposal will then
be passed to the Head of BSU and CEOQ for their review and sign off for proceed to commence
this new product. The Board of Directors will then endorse the new products and business
fines.

Hedge accounting

Hedge accounting was niot used in both years ended 31 December 2023 and 31 December
2022.

Derivative financial instruments

During the years ended 31 December 2023 and 31 Decernber 2022, there were no derivative
financial instruments held by the Company.

Segmental information

(i)

The principal operation of the Company ‘is in Hong Kong. All income is derived from Hong
Kong and the assets, liabilities, contingent liabilities and commitments are managed in Hong
Kong.
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C. Segmental information (continued)

(if)

(ifi)

During the year, the operating revenue of the Company is contributed by two classes of
business, which are commercial banking and securities dealing. A brief description of the
activities-of each reported class of business is as follows:

- Commercial banking - balance with banks and other financial institutions, advance of
loans to customers and placement with banks. The operating income includes interest,
management fee, commitment fee and participating fee from advance of ioans to
customers. All of the fee income disclosed in note 7 to the financial statements is also
within this class of business.

- Securities dealing - holding of bond securities and private equity fund for an
investment return and securities brokerage.

The following quantitative information represents each class of business's weight to the
Company's revenue and total assets.

Commercial banking
Securities dealing

Total operating income

before operating

expenses and provisions
2023
Uss

11,306,672
7,450,391

{net of interest expenses)

2022 2023
uS$ US$

Operating assets

2022
Uss

7,182,450 297,170,524 267,423,840
5,724,214 198,163,885 204,913,435

Advances fo customers - by industry sectors

Loans for use in Hong Kong
- Loans to customers
- finarice companies and others

Loans for use outside Hang Kong
- Loans fo customers

Total

Loans for use in Hong Kong
- Loans to customers
- finance companies and others

l.oans for use cutside Hong Kong
- Loans to customers

Total

2023
Overdue and Provision
Total Loan impaired charged
loan 1o covered by loan to Specific  Collective to profi
customer collateral customer provision  provision orloss
LSS Uss uss uss Uss Uss
15,574,770 - - - {102,185y (129,307)
277,731,189 19,820,492 6,928,661 {2,372,896) _(1 748,045} (861,545)
293,305,960 19,820,482 6,928,651 (2,372,896 (1,851,230) (990,852)
2022
Overdue and Provision
Totat Loan impaired ) charged
loan to covered by loar to Speclfic  Collective to profit
customer collateral customer provision  provision orloss
uss Uss uss Uss uss Uss
17,342,385 - - - 27122 (98,422)
234,089,345 19,206,820 7,660,064 2,688,838 (671,556) 276,684
251,431,730 19,206,820 7.660,064 2,688,830 (544,434} 178,262
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C. Segmental information (continued)

(i) Advances to customers - by industry sectors (continued)

The analysis of advances to customers by industry sectors according to the usage of the loans
and/or business activities of the borrowers is stated ona gross basis.

(iv)  Advances to customers - by geographical areas

2023
Overdue and
Total impaired
loans to loans o Specific Collective
customers customers provision provision
uss Uss uss US3
Korea 30,214,359 - - 180,284
Hong Kong 15,574,770 - - 102,185
Asia Pacific 74,775,672 6,928,661 2,372,896 414,953
Middle East. 16,153,738 - - 12,760
Caribbean 10,110,791 - - 146,576
United States. 70,339,566 - - 483,079
Europe 68,901,541 - - 531,453
Others 7,235,532 - - -
293,305,969 6,028,661 2,372,896 1,851,230
% of total loans to customers 2.36%
Market value of collateral {in form of land,
building, machinery and complimentary)
held against impaired loans to customers 5,440,157
2022
_ Overdue and
Total impaired
loans to loans to Specific Collective
cusfomers customers provision provision
uss Uss uss uss
Korea 30,182,090 - - 49,368
Hong Kong 27,505,567 - - 27,122
Asia Pacific 65,561,291 7,660,064 2,688,839 146,628
Middle East 17,979,951 - - 1,339
Caribbean 13,204,838 - - 38,790
Europe 89,073,416 - - 281,187
Others 7,834,577 - - -
251,431,730 7,660,064 2,688,839 544,434
% of fotal loans to customers 3.05%
Market value of collateral (in form of land,
building, machinery and complimentary)
held against impaired loans to customers 5,356,283
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C.

Segmental information (continued)

(ivy

Advarices to customers - by geographical areas (continued)

The analysis of advances to customers by geographical areas after taking into account any
risk transfers is stated on a gross basis. The risk transfers have been made if the claims are
guaranteed by a parly in a geographical area which is different from that of the counterparty
or if the claims are on an overseas branch of a bank whose head office is located in another
geographical area. ’

Non-bank mainland exposures

2023
On-balance Off-balance
sheet sheet
exposure exposure Total
uss uss$ uUss

1. Central government, central government

- owned entities and their subsidiaries

and joint ventures (JVs) - - -

2. Local governments, local government-

owned entities and their

subsidiaries and JVs _ - - -
3. PRC nationals residing in Mainland China

or other entities incorporated in Mainland

China and their subsidiaries and JVs - - -
4. Other entities of central government

not reported in item 1 above - - -
5. Other entities of local governments

not reported in item 2 above - - -
6. PRC nationals residing ouiside Mainland

China or entities incorporated outside

Mainland China where the credit is

granted for use in Mainland China 7.005,956 - 7,005,956
7. Other counterparties where the exposures

are considered by the reporiing institution

ta be non-bank Mainland China exposures - - -
Total 7,005,956 - 7,005,956
Total assets after provision 494,269,739
On-balance sheet exposures as

percentagé of {otal assels 1.42%
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C. Segmental infarmation (continued)
{(v) Non-bank mainland exposures (continued)
_ 2022
On-balance  Off-balance
sheet sheet
exposure exposure Total
uss uss Uss$

1. Central government, central government

- owned entities and their subsidiaries

and joint ventures (JVs) - - -

2. Local governments, local government-

owned entities and their

subsidiaries and JVs - - -
3. PRC nationals residing in Mainland China

or other enfities incorporated in Mainland

China and their subsidiaries and JVs - - -
4. Other entities of ceritral government

not reported in item 1 above - - -
5. Other entities of local governments

not reported in item 2 above - - -
6. PRC hationals residing outside Mainfand

China or entities incorporated outside

Maintand China where the credit is

granted for use’in Mainland China 18,659,233 - 19,669,233
7. Other counterparties where the exposures

are considered by the reporting institution

to be non-bank Mainland China exposures - - -

Total 19,659,233 - 19,658,233
Total assets after provision 470,428,921
On-balance sheet exposures as

percentage of fotal assets 4.18%

The analysis of rion-bank mainland exposiures is based on the categories of non-bank
counterparties and the type of direct exposures defined by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority
under the Banking (Disclosure) Rules with reference to the Hong Kong Monetary Authority
Return of Mainland Activities.

58



WOORI GLOBAL MARKETS ASIA LIMITED
AR SRR AT

UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION (continued)

31 December 2023

C. Segmential information (continued)

(vi} International claims

2023
Non-bank private sector
Non-bank
Official financiat  Non-financial
Banks ‘Sector institutions ~ private sector  Others Total claims
uss Uss UsS$ uss Uss uss
Counterparty courtry/jurisdiction

Daveloped countries 13,719 - 56,761,023 80,008,621 - 136,803,363
Offshare centres - - 9,371,268 55,318,772 - 64,690,040
[~ of which: Hong Kong - - 15,624,822 - 15624822

Developing Latin America and Caribbean - - R N
Developing Africa and Middle East 5,021,567 - 2,986,151 1,841,824 - 9,949,642
Developing Asia and Pacific 23,424 576 - - 258,418,884 - 281,843,454
- of which: South Korea 2,976,978 - 231,325,988 - 234,302,968
.- of which: China 72 - 72 144
Total 28,459,858 69,138,442 395,688,201 - 493,286,499

2022
Non-bank private sector:
Nan-bank
Official financial  Non-financial

Banks  Sector insfitutions  private seclor  Others Total claims
uss Uss Uss uss Uss uss
Counterparty country/jurisdiction -
Developed countries 1,110,326 - 8,542,983 75,350,145 - 85,003,454
Offshore centres - - 10,068,130 73,611,914 - 83,680,044
l - of which: Hong Kong - - 10,068,130 17,398,190 - 27,466,320
Develeping Latin America and Caribbean - - ] - - - -
Develeping Africa and Middle East 10,100,685 - 1,358,007 2,251,495 - 13,711,167
Developing Asia and Pacific 23,418,084 - - 265,075,588 - 288,493,642
- of which: South Korea 8,370,131 - 227,215,037 - 235,585,168
~ of which; China 5,972,423 - 16,159,010 - 22,131,433
Total 34,629,075 - 416,289,112 - 470,888,307

18,970,120

The information on infernationa! claims discloses exposures to foreign counterparties on
which the ultimate risk lies, and is derived according to the location of the counterparties after
taking into account any.recognised risk transfer. In general, such transfer of risk takes place
if the claims are guaranteed by a party in a geographical area which is different from that of
the counterparty orif the claims are o overseag branch of a bank whose head office is located

in-another geographical area.

The above figures are disclosed according to the return of international banking statistics the
Bank submitted fo the HKMA pursuant to section 63 of the Banking Ordinance in respect of

the reperting period.
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D.

Capital adequacy ratio

31 December 31 December

2023 2022

Common Equity Tier 1 Capital Ratio 27.11% 28.30%
Tier1 Capital ratio 27.11% 28.30%
Total Capital Ratio 27.69% 28.61%

Capital adeguacy ratios were compiled in accordance with the Banking {Capital) Rules under the
Banking Ordinance for the implementation of the "Basel Hi" Capital Accord. In accordance with the
Banking (Capital} Rules, the Bank has adopted the "basic approach” for the calculation of the risk-
weighted assets for credit risk and "basic indicator approach” for the calculation of operational risk.

Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks

The capital adequacy ratio as at 31 Décember 2023 is calculated in‘accordance with Banking {Capital)
Rules under the Banking Ordinance for the implementation of "Basel lI}' Capitat Accord, issued by the
HKMA, which became effective on 1 January 2014. The Company uses the basic g@pproach ("BSC
approach”) to calculate its credit risk. This disclosure is made by muliiplying the Company's risk-
weighted amount derived from the relevant calculation approach by 8%, not the Company's actual
"regulatory capital". In addition, the Company uses the basic indicator approach ("BIA approach”) to
calculate its operational risk. '

(i) Capital charge for credit risk

Total risk
weighted Capital Capital
amount requirement requirements
US$'000 % US$'000
in_thousands of USS
As at 31 December 2023
On-balance sheet
Public sector entity exposures 1,942 8 155
Bank exposures 28,910 : 8 2,313
Other exposures 452,723 8 36,218
Off-balance sheet
Other commitments 17,490 8 1,399
501,065 - 40,085
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E. Capital charge for credit, market and operationat risks (continued)
{i) Capital charge for credit risk-(continued)
Total risk
weighted
amount
US$'000

In thousands of US3

As at 31 December 2022

On-balance sheet
Public sector entity exposures
Bank exposures
Other exposures

Off-balance sheet
Other commitments

(i) Capital charge for market risk

2,252
14,055
419,737

8,524

444,568

Capital
requirement
%

Capital
requirements
US$'000

180
1,124
33,579

682

35,565

The Company has an exemption from the calculation of market risk under section 22(1) of the
Banking (Capital) Rules. However, the Company is required to provide details concerning
market risk to the HKMA annually based on the position as at the end of the reporting period.
The market risk capital charge set out below relates to net open positions of the Company's
foreign exchange exposures of US$ 780million as at 31 December 2023 (2022: US$790
millien). There is no other market risk exposure as at that date.

Foreign exchange exposures
Capital charge for market risk

(iii}. Capital charge for operational risk

Capital charge for operational risk

61

2023 2022
US$'000 Us$000
7,980 8,008
7,980 8,008
2023 2022
US$'000 UsS$000
27,193 21,090
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F. Foreign currency exposure

The currency risk arising from the Company's operation for those individual currencies which each
constitutes more than 10% of the total net position in all foreign currencies is as follows:

2023 2022

US$ million US$ million

Spot assets 498 469
Spot liabilities {398) {369)

Net structural position 100 100

G, QOverdue and rescheduled assets

(i) Except for a rescheduled loan to one customer of US$6,927,326 (2022: US$7,658,588) which
was overdue for more than 1 year as at 31 December 2023, there were no other overdue and
rescheduled loans and advances to customers or to banks and other financial institutions as
at 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022,

(i) There were no other assets, such as debt securities, which had been overdue as at
31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022.

(i) There were no repossessed of assets as at 31 December. 2023 and 31 December 2022,

H. Pillar 3 Regulatory Disclosures

The Pillar 3 regulatory disclosures for this year which are prepared in accordance with the Banking
(Disclosures) Rules and disclosures templates and tables issued by HKMA can be found under
section "News & Notice" on the website of the Company's parent bank at
https://go.wooribank.com/hk/hs/ce/HSCC300_01L.do
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